
 

 

 

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, August 13, 2019 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 
 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

     A.  Public Hearing for Application for Amendment-Change of ABCC License Classification (Annual to 

           Seasonal) for Salty Market, LLC, located at 2 Highland Road, North Truro, MA. 

     B.  Public Hearing for Petition from Eversource-Request to install forty-foot pole on Priest Road.  

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint Applicants to the Climate Action Committee-Rebecca Bruyn, Carol Harris, 

Joanne Hollander, Michael Holt, and  Bob Higgins-Steele 

B. Interview and Appoint Katherine Black for the Council on Aging Board 

     

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion of Security Camera Procedures  

Presenter: Jamie Calise, Police Chief  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Proclamation declaring September 8th-September 15th, 2019 “Suicide Prevention Awareness 

Week” 

2. One Day Alcohol License for Truro Historical Society  

3. One Day Entertainment License (Sunday) for Captain’s Choice Restaurant 

B. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   July 23, 2019  

C. MassWorks 2019 Infrastructure Grant Program Authorization 
 
 

7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  

8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      August 27 and September 10  

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Public Hearing for application from Salty Market, LLC, Ellery Althaus, Manager and 

Owner, at 2 Highland Road for a change of their Retail Off-Premise All-Alcohol license. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Ellery Althaus, Manager and Owner of Salty Market, LLC, located at 2 Highland 

Road, has submitted an application for amendment-change of license classification- for their 

Retail Off-Premise All-Alcohol license to go from an Annual License to a Seasonal License.  In 

accordance with the provisions of MGL Chapter 138 Section 15, the Truro Select Board will 

conduct a Public Hearing to review and approve this change. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Mr. Althaus will not be approved to change from an Annual 

License to a Seasonal License. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Application for Amendment (Change of License 

Classification) for Salty Market, LLC from a Retail Off-Premise Annual License to a Retail Off-

Premise Seasonal License and sign the ABCC Form 43 and the Amended Alcohol License. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Amendment 

2. Public Hearing Notice 

 

           Agenda Item: 2A  
 

 

 

 



d:�:4- La Tanzi n Spaulding 
&Landreth 

8 Cardinal Lane 

Orleans 

14 Center Street, Suite 4 

Provincetown 

3010 Main Street, Suite 2E 

Barnstable 

June_, 2019 

Town of Truro Licensing Department 
Truro Town Hall 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

Benjamin E. Zehnder 

ext. 128 

bzehnder@latanzi.com 

Via hand-deliverv 

Re: 2 Highland Road/ ABCC Change of License Class - Annual to Seasonal 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

Please find enclosed an Application for Amendment - Change of License 
Classification for Salty Market, LLC at 2 Highland Road, ABCC License Number 

 as well as the following additional documents: 

1. Applicant's Statement;
2. Corporate Vote of Salty Market, LLC;
3. Monetary Transmittal Form;
4. Receipt for Comm. Mass. filing fee for
5. DOR Certificate of Good Standing for Salty Market, LLC;
6. DUA Certificate of Compliance for Salty Market, LLC;
7. Check #11732 in the amount of $75.00 to the Town of Truro for local

licensing hearing fee.

I ask that this matter be placed on the Select Board's agenda for the next available 
hearing date which allows sufficient time for public notice. Finally, please contact 
paralegal Charlie Zehnder at my office (direct 774-801-3044) when a hearing date has 
been scheduled, so that we may arrange for the certified mailing of the abutter 
notifications. 

Enc. 

Thank you as always for your kind assistance. I remain, 

Very truly yours. 

� 
Benjamin E. Zehnder 

MAILING: P.O. Box 2300, Orleans, MA 02653 T: 508.255.2133 F: 508.255.3786 www.latanzi.com 

                     Agenda Item: 2A1 

























1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Eversouce petition to install one forty-foot pole to provide electric service to customers 

at 19 Priest Road. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Eversource has submitted a petition to install one forty-foot pole to provide 

service to customers at 19 Priest Road.  All necessary fees have been paid.  Abutter 

notifications were mailed out on July 26, 2019.  A Public Hearing notice appeared in the 

Provincetown Banner on August 1, 2019 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The customers at 19 Priest Road will not receive electrical service.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the petition from Eversource to install a pole on 

Priest Road for service to 19 Priest Road, and to authorize the Clerk to sign the Work Order and 

the Board to sign the Certificate of Hearing. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Eversource petition and public hearing notice. 

 

            Agenda Item:  2B 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  2B1













 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019  

 

ITEM: Approve Applicants for Appointment on the Climate Action Committee  

 

EXPLANATION:  The Climate Action Committee Charge was approved July 23, 2019. The 

Committee’s primary focus will be to investigate, study, and make recommendations to the 

Select Board quarterly. The Committee’s membership needs to be filled. There is 5 fulltime 

membership vacancies and 1 alternate member vacancy.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to appoint___________________ to the Climate Action 

Committee for a ____ year term expiring June 30, 20__.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Applications to Serve-Rebecca Bruyn, Carol Harris, Joanne Hollander, Michael Holt, and 

Bob Higgins-Steele 

2. Charge of the Climate Change Committee  

 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
" < ,q,� 

i?.O,,IQ 201•).Jll.1':1 p;,h�·-:: 

APPLICATION TO SERVE ���tif��-::
tC

;: 
AN APPOINTED MULTI-MEMBER BODY 

NAME: �a. 6--� HOMETELEPHONE:

ADDRESS: j> Q ('?:o/ [ 0 'ZS,=--;:; 9 WORK PHONE :  _________ _

MAILING ADDRESS:. ____________ E-MAIL: 

FAX: _______ MULTI-MEMBER BODY ON WHICH I WISH TO SERVE: _____ _ 

COMMENTS: ___________________________ _ 

COMMENT/RECOMENDATION OF CHAIRPERSON OF MULTI-MEMBER BODY (OPTIONAL) __ 

SIGNATURE: _______________ DATE: __________ _ 

INTERVIEW DATE: ______ �APPOINTMENT DATE (IF 
APPLICABLE): ______ _ 

Agenda Item: 3A1 











Date: July 23, 2019 
From: Select Board 
To: Climate Action Committee 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, and in response to April 30, 2019 Town Meeting, 
Article 17's motion to establish a Climate Action Committee, the Select Board voted to enact the following 

Charge: 

Climate Action Committee 

The Climate Action Committee's primary focus will be to investigate, study, and make recommendations to the 
Select Board on: 

♦ The carbon footprint of all Town-owned facilities and equipment.

♦ Methods for minimizing the Town's carbon footprint.
♦ The Town's vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change.
♦ Methods for minimizing the Town's vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change.

The Climate Action Committee will also maintain communications with the Truro Energy Committee, as well 
as with other Climate Committees in Barnstable County, and with county and state commissions, to ensure that 
Truro works effectively with the wider community in achieving the above Town goals. 

The Climate Action Committee may also recommend to the Select Board whatever actions are necessary to 
implement the Town's commitment to the U.S. Mayors' Cities Climate Protection Agreement, and, if approved, 
take such actions, including: 

+ To prepare a baseline study of the greenhouse gas emissions of the entire town of Truro, including
municipal, residential, institutional, . and commercial sectors, in concert with the Truro Energy

Committee.

♦ To prepare a baseline study of Truro's vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change that builds

on work initiated by staff and regional efforts.

♦ To prepare recommendations outlining the specific policies necessary to achieve carbon reduction and
vulnerability mitigation goals, for the approval of the Select Board, in concert with the Truro Energy
Committee as appropriate.

♦ To conduct public education and outreach to residents, homeowners, business, and other stakeholders
about Truro's carbon footprint and its climate vulnerabilities.

♦ To provide meaningful options for individuals to reduce carbon footprint, including options for groups
and/or neighborhoods.

♦ To draft a community-wide climate action plan for Truro that sets short and long-term goals for reducing
Truro's carbon footprint and its climate vulnerabilities to the maximum extent practical.

♦ To provide an annual report for inclusion in the Annual Town Report describing its efforts and
accomplishments.

 Agenda Item: 3A2 





 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  3B 

 

       TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

 

REQUESTOR:   Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019  

 

 

ITEM: Approve Applicant for the Council on Aging Board 

 

 

EXPLANATION:  Katherine Black has submitted an application to serve on the Council on Aging 

Board.  

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Katherine Black to the Council on Aging Board as a 

full member for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2022.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Application to Serve-Katherine Black 

 



January 15

January 15

January 15

                    Agenda Item:  3B1



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Jamie Calise, Police Chief 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019  

 

ITEM: Discussion of Security Camera Procedures  

 

EXPLANATION: The Town’s security camera access system is housed at the Police Department. 

Requests for viewing footage will be made in writing to the Police Department through the 

Office of the Police Chief and will generally be limited to: (1) investigation of crimes, (2) 

regulatory enforcement matters, and (3) internal administrative matters. Authorized users of 

the system will be limited to the Detective Sergeant and Police Chief and an access log will be 

established. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Not applicable. Cameras and associated software 

acquired in previous fiscal years. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Proclamation declaring September 8th-September 15th, 2019 “Suicide Prevention Awareness 

Week” 

2. One Day Alcohol License for Truro Historical Society  

3. One Day Entertainment License (Sunday) for Captain’s Choice Restaurant 

B. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   July 23, 2019  

C. MassWorks 2019 Infrastructure Grant Program Authorization 

 
 
 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Proclamation declaring Sept 8-15, 2019 as Suicide Prevention Week 

 

EXPLANATION:  Cape & Islands Suicide Prevention Coalition is seeking to have the week of 

September 8-15, 2019 named “Suicide Prevention Awareness Week” in all of the Cape and 

Islands towns. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will join with other communities in declaring September 8-

15, 2019 “Suicide Prevention Awareness Week”. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and sign the Proclamation declaring September 8-

September 15, 2019 Suicide Prevention Awareness Week. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Cape and Islands letter and Proclamation 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A1





 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Approval of a One-Day Alcohol License for August 29, 2019 for the Truro Historical Society at Pamet 

Harbor Yacht Club. 

           

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides local authority to license Special One-Day alcohol licenses.  

The Truro Historical Society has applied for a One-Day Alcohol License Application for Thursday, August 29, 

2019 at the Pamet Harbor Yacht Club from 6:00pm-8:00pm. The alcohol is being donated for the event and 

the applicant has completed an ABCC Charity Wine License Application.  

 

The One-Day Wine Application has been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police and the Certificate of 

Insurance for Liquor Liability has been provided along with Tips Certification.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The event will not have alcohol.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the One-Day Wine and Malt License and Charity Wine License 

Application for August 29, 2019 for a Member Appreciation Party for the Truro Historical Society being held at 

the Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Road, Truro, and to authorize the Chair to sign the application.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol Application  

2. ABCC Charity Wine Application  

3. Licensing Authority Certification 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



January 15

January 15

        Consent Agenda Item: 6A2





















 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                      Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Approval of Sunday One Day Entertainment for Captain’s Choice Restaurant at 4 Highland Rd  

           

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license these events.  The One Day 

Sunday Entertainment Application for review and approval is for Sunday August 18, 2019, from 3:00-5:00pm 

being held at Captain’s Choice restaurant, at 4 Highland Road. This event is for a staff party.  The application 

has been reviewed by the Chief of Police.  

 

The completed Public Entertainment on a Sunday, State application is included, as there is a requirement to 

apply to the State through the Department of Public Safety with the noted time, date and type of 

entertainment for any Sunday entertainment held within the Commonwealth.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Captain’s Choice will not be able to hold their event with entertainment.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Sunday One Day Entertainment License for Captain’s 

Choice for Sunday August 18, 2019 from 3-5pm at 4 Highland Road and Authorize the Chair to sign the 

applications.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application and Public Entertainment on a Sunday State application approved 

by Chief of Police  

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 
 

 

 

 



                    Consent Agenda Item: 6A3 







                       DRAFT  
    Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, July 23, 2019  

 Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers  

 

 

Select Board Members Present: Janet Worthington, Chair; Susan Areson, Maureen Burgess, 

Kristen Reed, Robert Weinstein 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Janet Worthington called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 

TABLED ITEM 

William Souza submitted a letter on behalf of his son Jeffrey Souza officially withdrawing their 

application for the shellfish aquaculture tidal grant off Cold Storage Beach.  Kristen Reed 

commented on the need for a policy on Town-owned beaches and waterfront for future use for 

aquaculture.  Rae Ann Palmer said the Shellfish Committee is discussing this. 

 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

Colonial Village Units Condo Conversion 

Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe explained the request for approval of the conversion of 

two units of Colonial Village Condominiums to year-round use.  She said all the paperwork was 

in order, and the Town had conducted all the required inspections.  Rae Ann Palmer reviewed the 

process of releasing the covenant.  Ms. Beebe said that the next conversion would be a release 

for all units in a condominium and commented on some of the conversions that are underway. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 

two of the ten Colonial Village Condominiums located at 630 Shore Rd.  Kristen Reed seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Select Board Goals & Objectives for FY2020 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the public hearing had been held in June.  There had been 

subsequent discussion of the Fiscal Year 2020 Goals and Objectives.  Susan Areson and 

Maureen Burgess made suggestions for the wording of CS-6.  Ms. Palmer read the new CS-6 

objective with the amendments. 

 

Kristen Reed moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2020 Select Board Goals and Objectives as 

amended.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CDP Housing Institute Funding Request 

Ms. Palmer explained the application from the Community Development Partnership (CDP) for 

a contribution of $7,500 from the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund for the 2019 Housing 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 7/23/19 2 

 

Institute.  Susan Areson said she had attended both sessions of the Cape Housing Institute and 

supports the terrific program.  Kristen Reed said she will be attending it in fall.  

 

Kristen Reed moved to approve the use of $7,500 of Affordable Housing Trust funds for the 

Cape Housing Institute Year 3.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Climate Action Committee Charge & Energy Committee Charge Edits 

Rae Ann Palmer said there has been a significant response of people wanting to be on the 

Climate Action Committee.  She and Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark have worked on the 

charge and a revised charge of the Energy Committee.  Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe 

has also offered input on the Climate Action Committee charge.  Brian Boyle, Chair of the 

Energy Committee came forward to say his committee is excited about the creation of the 

Climate Action Committee.  He said there would be overlap in their concerns, but the Energy 

Committee will be able to focus on their main areas dealing with Town infrastructure.  Chair 

Janet Worthington invited the Energy Committee to present any programs of interest in the 

Select Board Chambers, where the presentation could be videotaped and shared.  Mr. Boyle 

reported on some of the upcoming programs that are planned this summer.  Robert Weinstein 

expressed concerns about lawns and bicycle carriers on vehicles.  He welcomed exchange of 

ideas between the Energy and Climate Action Committees on water issues.  Susan Areson asked 

Emily Beebe about the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness (MVP) project.  Ms. Beebe 

returned to explain that the Cape Cod Commission had forwarded Truro’s application to the 

State to become an MVP Community and become eligible for action grants for things identified 

in the Hazard Mitigation Plan, done with the Town of Wellfleet.  She discussed the Coastal 

Resiliency Plan and said the Town should learn soon if it will receive a Coastal Zone 

Management (CZM) grant with the other Outer Cape towns.  The grant will help Truro address 

sea level rise and storms hitting the shore, Ms. Palmer said.  Ms. Beebe said that is the 

foundation of the efforts which the Climate Action and Energy Committees will undertake.  The 

Cape Cod Commission and Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) have a transportation 

plan on infrastructure that that is available in the Town Hall and online, according to Mr. 

Weinstein.   

 

Susan Areson moved to approve the charge for the Climate Action Committee and the revised 

charge of the Energy Committee.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club 

2. One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro Historical Society 

3. One Day Entertainment Licenses for Payomet Performing Arts Center 

B. Review and Approve the Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members: 

Steve Wisbauer – Shellfish Advisory Committee; Emily Beebe – Barnstable County 

Cape Cod Coastal Resources Committee; Catherine Haynes – Bike and Walkways 

Committee 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 7/23/19 3 

 

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: July 9, 2019 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Kristen Reed seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Kristen Reed had attended a Women’s Elected Officials Conference at Wellesley College.  Dr. 

Johnson, president of college, gave the speech on importance of women making policies.  Ms. 

Reed reminded people to share their comments for the Walsh Property by August 15th. 

 

Janet Worthington thanked everyone at the Harbor for doing an awesome job.  In light of the 

mid-Cape tornadoes and with hurricane season approaching, she said that Truro needs to work 

on emergency preparedness by September to be sure part-time residents were included.  People 

should be checking on their neighbors already, she said.  So far, about seven people have signed 

up to be neighborhood captains.  The Council on Aging Board is looking for new members, 

Chair Worthington said.   

 

Maureen Burgess reported that Robert Weinstein, Rae Ann Palmer and she have continued to 

work with High Dune Cannabis Cooperative on their Host Community Agreement.  She said she 

had read about the slow process of approvals of cannabis businesses.  The Chair of the Planning 

Board has expressed interest in having a joint meeting with the Select Board in early fall.  They 

are now working on bylaws and making the process for applications smoother, Ms. Burgess said.     

 

Robert Weinstein said he had attended his first Shellfish Advisory Committee, where he had 

suggested that they consider a policy about access to shellfish grants for people who want to 

apply for an Aquaculture Development Area (ADA).  Shellfish Advisory Committee members 

called his attention to the problem of boaters interfering with gear in the ADA area.  They would 

like to get the local Commander of the United States Coastguard to discuss designating the ADA 

as a prohibited zone for certain boating activities.  The last MPO meeting discussed a dedicated 

bike path extension on the east side of Rte. 6 from Wellfleet to Provincetown.  The plan is on the 

MPO and Cape Cod Commission websites.  He was troubled that the shark emergency kits have 

been stolen and tampered with at two beaches.   

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Rae Ann Palmer gave an update from the Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency about 

conditions and power outages in the mid-Cape after the tornadoes.  Those towns are looking for 

tree clearing help but have not yet contacted Truro.  She had met with the Superintendent of the 

National Seashore again to discuss sharks and other issues.  Head of the Meadow Beach will be 

getting one of the new real time buoys that will initiate a call to lifeguards and dispatch if a 

tagged shark swims by.   The buoy installation will be part of a two-year study on shark behavior 

off Truro beaches. She said there are two roving EMTs on the beaches.  The Head of the 

Meadow bike trail will have an opening ceremony soon.  The One-Cape Summit will be held on 

Monday and Tuesday of next week, and all Select Board members are invited to attend.  Ms. 

Palmer corrected a reference to CCC which stood for Cannabis Control Commission, not the 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 7/23/19 4 

 

Cape Cod Commission.  The cooling station was staffed on the weekend, but no one showed up.   

She reported on staff vacancies.  There are three applicants for Town Planner who will be 

interviewed.  She expects the COA Director applications to close in mid-August.  Kelly Clark 

and Damion Clements will do a second round of interviews for the Council On Aging/Recreation 

& Beach Admin position, and applications for an assistant custodian are under consideration.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the next meetings.  The August 13, 

2019 meeting agenda includes: public hearings for Salty Market and Eversource, interviews for 

the Climate Action Committee; discussion of security camera policy and cost; a Suicide 

Prevention Proclamation; and alcohol licenses.  Depending upon everyone’s schedule, the 

August 27, 2019 meeting may be held as an afternoon work session to discuss the Walsh 

Property.  Janet Worthington suggested inviting the facilitator to the work session.  Ms. Palmer 

said Truro has a proposal from the Consensus Building Institute to help with the process for the 

Walsh Property.  She will e-mail this to Select Board members.  An emergency preparedness 

session will be scheduled separately.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Maureen Burgess moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:59 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, 

Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Janet Worthington, Chair   Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Susan Areson     Kristen Reed, Clerk 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Robert Weinstein 

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 7/23/19 5 

 

 

Public Records material of 7/23/19 

1. Colonial Village Condominium conversion application 

2. FY2020 Select Board Goals & Objectives 

3. CDP application for funding for 2019 Housing Institute 

4. Charges for Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee 

5. One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club 

6. One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro Historical Society 

7. One Day Entertainment Licenses for Payomet Performing Arts Center 

8. Reappointments application papers for Steve Wisbauer – Shellfish Advisory Committee; 

Emily Beebe – Barnstable County Cape Cod Coastal Resources Committee; Catherine 

Haynes – Bike and Walkways Committee 

 



1 

Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                      Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2019  

 

ITEM: Massworks 2019 Infrastructure Grant Program Authorization  

 

EXPLANATION:  Staff prepared a grant application for the 2019 MassWorks Infrastructure Grant 
Program offered by the Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development. The grant request 
for $405,880.00 would be used for Phase I of the North Truro water line extension to the Cloverleaf 
site. Phase I will expand the water line 1,500 feet from the intersection of Shore Road and Highland 
Road, through the North Truro Center General Business district, to the south end of the Cloverleaf site 
and 800 feet from Firehouse Road, under Route 6 to the north end of the site.  Design and 
engineering work was completed using MassHousing Planning for Housing Production Technical 
Assistance Grant funds. The project is nearly ready for bid. If awarded, this grant will fund the 
construction costs associated with Phase I.  

In accordance with the Select Board’s Policy Memorandum #32: Grant and Gift Acceptance 
Policy for the Town of Truro, the Board must authorize the acceptance of these grant funds. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Executive Office of Housing and Economic 

Development’s 2019 MassWorks Infrastructure Grant  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The grant funds, if awarded, will not be accepted. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize Town Manager Palmer to accept 2019 MassWorks 

Infrastructure Grant funds if awarded and to expend said funds for the water line expansion 

project. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Policy Memorandum #32: Grant and Gift Acceptance Policy for the Town of Truro 

 



                      Consent Agenda Item: 6C1




	19-08-13 Select Board Agenda
	2A Agenda Request-Public Hearing Salty Market, LLC. 
	2A1 Annual to Seasonal Application and supporting documents July 2019
	2B Agenda Request-Eversource Petition
	2B1 Eversource Petition-19 Priest Road
	3A Agenda Request Climate Change Committee
	3A1  Applications to Serve-Climate Action Committee
	3A2 Climate Action Committee Charge 7.23.19
	3B Agenda Request-Katherine Black COA
	3B1 Application to Serve-Katherine Black
	5A Town Hall Security Agenda Request
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Suicide Prevention Proclamation
	6A1a Suicide Prevention Week Proclamation
	6A2 Agenda Request One Day Alcohol License
	6A2a Application for One Day Pouring-Historical Society
	6A3 Agenda Request One Day Entertainment
	6A3a Captains Choice Entertainment Application
	6B TSB min 7.23.19
	6C Agenda Request Massworks
	6C1 Policy #32 Grant and Gift Acceptance Revised December 5, 2017



